
   

 
Pain Standards Task Force 

PacificSource Community Solutions – Boardroom 
2965 NE Conners Ave, Bend OR 97701 

 
Agenda: November 4, 2015 from 7:00am-8:00am 

 
Call-In Number:  866-740-1260 
7-Digit Access Code: 3063523 

 
 

1. 7:00-7:05  Introductions—All  
 
 

2. 7:05-7:20 Summit to Reduce Rx Abuse Recap—Dr. Swanson & others in attendance 
 
 

3.    7:20-7:40 Internal Communication Plans for Endorsement Letter—Dr. Swanson & Dr. Mann 
 

 
5. 7:40-8:00  Task Force Updates & Key Information 

• Joint Press Release—Dr. Swanson 
• Performance Improvement Project Update—Dr. Little & Maria Hatcliffe 
• HERC Guidelines—Dr. Little 
• PDMP Data Analysis Workgroup—Rebeckah  
• December Endorsement Dinner—Dr. Mann 
• Pain Contracts and Emergency Departments F/U—Rebeckah  
• October Grand Rounds Recap—Dr. Swanson 

 
 
      Consent Agenda: 

• Approval of the draft minutes dated October 7, 2015 subject to corrections/legal review 











EDCarePlan_BRP
Rev. 01/13

Page 1 of 1

 

ED 
Care 
Plan

Registration Staff: Place this piece of paper on the top of the patient chart.

Emergency Department Staff: To access the Treatment Plan:  Go to Portal in the EMR.
                                                                                                   Click Medical Records.
                                                                                                   Follow the view below to the link.

ALERT: Care Plan on File

Please place correspondence about the plan or any dispositional information in either the CHW 
inbox, the RN case manager’s inbox or send interoffice to the PES Manager.

This alert is not a part of the patient’s permanent medical record. Do not 
send and scan to the medical record.

kpowers
Sticky Note
Please give the alert to the Charge RN

kpowers
Sticky Note
Or pull a copy from the ED Navigation Notebook

kpowers
Sticky Note



Opioid Therapy, Pain, and Addiction at the Crossroads

© 2015 Millennium Health, LLC

Opioid Therapy, Pain, and Addiction 
at the Crossroads

Steven D. Passik, PhD

Steven D. Passik, PhD

Vice President, Clinical Research and Advocacy
Millennium Health

Principal Investigator
Millennium Research Institute 

DisclosureDisclosure

2© 2015 Millennium Health, LLC

Following this presentation participants will be 
able to:

•Discuss the recent history of opioid abuse and 
understand its connection to pain management

•Critically evaluate and discuss the concept of 
hyperalgesia and understand its roots in 
opiophobia

•Apply management strategies to accompany 
opioid therapy in chronic pain management

Learning ObjectivesLearning Objectives

3© 2015 Millennium Health, LLC

An Extremely Important An Extremely Important 
N of 1 Case StudyN of 1 Case Study

• Slipped on ice on Feb 14th

• Torn supraspinatus 
tendon

• 6+ months of episodic, 
severe pain

• New understanding and 
empathy for the 
experiences of those with 
chronic pain

• Resulted in rotator cuff 
surgery

© 2014 Millennium Health, LLC. 4

An Extremely Important An Extremely Important 
N of 1 Case StudyN of 1 Case Study

“Acute” post op pain 
with anticipated 
exposure to opioids of 
up to 3 months

The humanity of opioid 
availability?

No risk assessment  

© 2014 Millennium Health, LLC. 5

The Opioid PendulumThe Opioid Pendulum

Opiophobia

Balance of Addiction 
Medicine and Pain 

Management 
Principles1

Opiophilia

1. Gourlay DL, Heit HA, Almahrezi A. Universal precautions in pain medicine: A rational approach to the treatment of chronic pain. Pain 
Med. 2005 Mar‐Apr; 6(2): 107‐12. 6© 2015 Millennium Health, LLC



Opioid Therapy, Pain, and Addiction at the Crossroads

© 2015 Millennium Health, LLC

Nearly 20 years of expanded opioid Nearly 20 years of expanded opioid 
prescribing: What have we learned?prescribing: What have we learned?

•Something fundamental about the clinical use 

of opioids?

OR

•Something fundamental about what our 

healthcare system is bad at?

© 2015 Millennium Health, LLC 4

What is our healthcare system bad at?What is our healthcare system bad at?

Goldney RD, et al. Depression, diabetes, and quality of life: A population study. Diabetes Care. 2004 May; 27(5): 1066‐70.
Patrick DL, et al. Symptom management in cancer pain:  Pain, depression, and fatigue. J Natl Cancer Inst. 2003 Aug 6; 95(15): 1110‐17.
Winkleby MA, et al. Social class disparities in risk factors for disease: Eight‐year prevalence patterns by level of education. Prev Med. 
1990 Jan; 19(1): 1‐12.

• Chronicity
• Conditions with major 

motivational or psychiatric 
component

• Communication among 
professionals

• Ongoing risk assessment

• Conditions that intersect badly 
with SES

• Stigmatization

8© 2015 Millennium Health, LLC

Two Commonly Used Two Commonly Used 
Classes of MedicationsClasses of Medications

PPIs
Opioids

Yoshikawa I, et al. Long‐term treatment with proton pump inhibitor is associated with undesired weight gain. World J Gastroenterol. 
2009; 15(38): 4794‐98.

9© 2015 Millennium Health, LLC

• Trivialization of risk and 
overstatement of benefits
o To individual patients
o To society

• Pain management is easy, 
just follow the numbers

• Pain patients vs addicts
• The delivery system will 

deliver us

Pushing the Pendulum Towards OpiophiliaPushing the Pendulum Towards Opiophilia

10© 2015 Millennium Health, LLC

Base Rates of Addiction and Abuse: Base Rates of Addiction and Abuse: 
Vulnerabilities in the PopulationVulnerabilities in the Population

8.7% Illicit Drugs

6.2% Alcohol

26.5% Nicotine

SAMHSA, Results from the 2011 National Survey on Drug Use and Health: Summary of National Findings. NSDUH Series H‐44, HHS 
Publication No. (SMA) 12‐4713. Rockville, MD: Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration, 2012.

11© 2015 Millennium Health, LLC

Pseudoaddiction?Pseudoaddiction?

Weissman DE, Haddox JD. Opioid pseudoaddiction – an iatrogenic syndrome. Pain. 1989; 36(3): 363‐66.
Passik S, et al. Pseudoaddiction revisited: A commentary on clinical and historical considerations. Pain Manage. 2011; 1(3): 239‐48. 

Passik, Kirsh, and Webster

• Failures to demonstrate it 
empirically

• Use of illegal drugs covered?

• Overuse of prescribed 
medications by outpatients 
covered?

• Primary vs secondary 
alcoholism as a better model

Weissman and Haddox

• N of 1 case study

• Inpatient

• Became surly and
uncooperative

• Pain management
improved, behavior
improved

12© 2015 Millennium Health, LLC



Opioid Therapy, Pain, and Addiction at the Crossroads

© 2015 Millennium Health, LLC

AIDS Patients and Aberrant BehaviorsAIDS Patients and Aberrant Behaviors

Adequate 
Analgesia

(n=49)

Inadequate 
Analgesia

(n=24)

Total # of aberrant 
behaviors

305
(6.2)

152
(6.3)

Aberrant behaviors 
“probably less predictive 
of addiction”

239
(78%)

116
(74%)

Aberrant behaviors 
“probably more predictive 
of addiction”

66
(22%)

40
(26%)

Passik  SD, et al. Pain and aberrant drug‐related behaviors in medically ill patients with and without histories of substance abuse. Clin J 
Pain. 2006; 22(2): 173‐81.

13© 2015 Millennium Health, LLC

Nonmedical Use of PsychotherapeuticNonmedical Use of Psychotherapeutic

Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration, Results from the 2007 National Survey on Drug Use and Health: Summary of 
National Findings, NSDUH Series H‐34, HHS Publication No. (SMA) 08‐4343. Rockville, MD: Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services 
Administration, 2008.

14© 2015 Millennium Health, LLC

24.6

19.8

6.5

1.5

1.3

0.5

0.3

0 5 10 15 20 25 30

Any Illicit drug

Marijuana

Psychotherapeutics

Cocaine

Hallucinogens

Inhalants

Heroin

Past Month Users, Age 12 or older (Millions)
2013

Use of 
psychotherapeutics1 is 
greater than cocaine, 

hallucinogens, and  
heroin combined

15© 2015 Millennium Health, LLC

1. Psychotherapeutics = pain relievers, tranquilizers, stimulants, and sedatives, according to SAMHSA.

Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration, Results from the 2013 National Survey on Drug Use and Health: Summary of National 
Findings, NSDUH Series H‐48, HHS Publication No. (SMA) 14‐4863. Rockville, MD: Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration, 2014.

Illicit Drug Use (2013)Illicit Drug Use (2013)

2 million people used pain relievers, tranquilizers, stimulants, 
or sedatives nonmedically for the first time in 2013 

(average 5,500 new initiates/day)

Doctors on Trial: Doctors on Trial: 
Pain Docs or Drug Dealers?Pain Docs or Drug Dealers?

16© 2015 Millennium Health, LLC

What Makes News?What Makes News?

• Sex

and

• Drugs

and

• Rock and Roll

17© 2015 Millennium Health, LLC

This?This?

18© 2015 Millennium Health, LLC



Opioid Therapy, Pain, and Addiction at the Crossroads

© 2015 Millennium Health, LLC

Or This?Or This?

19© 2015 Millennium Health, LLC

What Constitutes Functional What Constitutes Functional 
Improvement, Anyway?Improvement, Anyway?

Improvement? Slowing the rate 
of decline?

20© 2015 Millennium Health, LLC

Pushing the Pendulum Toward OpiophobiaPushing the Pendulum Toward Opiophobia

• Opioid strawman

• Addiction is 
resident in drugs

• Hyperalgesia

21© 2015 Millennium Health, LLC

The Opioid StrawmanThe Opioid Strawman

22© 2015 Millennium Health, LLC

Where does Addiction Live?Where does Addiction Live?

23© 2015 Millennium Health, LLC

Addiction is not Simply a Disease Addiction is not Simply a Disease 
of Exposureof Exposure

Burroughs W.  Junkie. New York, NY: Ace Books; 1973.

Current:
Exposure is necessary, 

not sufficient.

•Exposure to drug

•Vulnerable person

•Vulnerable time

Burroughs:
Exposure

24© 2015 Millennium Health, LLC



Opioid Therapy, Pain, and Addiction at the Crossroads

© 2015 Millennium Health, LLC

Does Drug Selection Matter? Does Drug Selection Matter? 
LongLong--acting Opioids vs Shortacting Opioids vs Short--acting Opioidsacting Opioids

Setnik B, et al. The abuse potential of remoxy, an extended‐release formulation of oxycodone, compared with immediate‐release and 
extended‐release oxycodone. Pain Med. 2011; 12(4): 618‐31.

Fentanyl Patch Fentanyl TIRF

25© 2015 Millennium Health, LLC

Hyperalgesia

Easy to demonstrate in:
o Rats1

o Humans on opioids in acute pain
o Chronic pain???2

Undeniable that some people are better off, off opioids
Is this

o Hyperalgesia?
o Hypogonadism?
o Psychological/existential distress?
o Having normal bowel movements?

1. Tassorrelli C, et al. Nitroglycerin induces hyperalgesia in rats‐‐a time course study. Eur J Pharmacol. 2003 Mar 19; 464(2‐3): 159‐162.
2. Fishbain DA, et al. Do opioids induce hyperalgesia in humans? An evidence‐based structured review. Pain Med. 2009; 10(5): 829‐39.

26© 2015 Millennium Health, LLC

Risk Management is a Package Deal

Screening and risk stratification

Use of PMP data

Compliance Monitoring

o Urine screening

o Pill/patch counts

Education regarding drug storage
and sharing

Psychotherapy and highly “structured” approaches

Abuse-deterrent formulations

Passik SD, Kirsh KL. The interface between pain and drug abuse and the evolution of strategies to optimize pain management 
while minimizing drug abuse. Experimental and Clinical Psychopharmacology. 2008; 16(5): 400‐404.

27© 2015 Millennium Health, LLC

Population of Rx Opioid Users 
Is Heterogeneous

“Addict
ed”

(SUD)

“Substance 

abusers”

“Recreational 

users”

“Adherent” “Chemical copers”

“Addicted”

(SUD)

“Substance 
abusers”

Nonmedical 
Users

Pain Patients

“Self-Treaters”

Passik SD, Kirsh KL. The interface between pain and drug abuse and the evolution of strategies to optimize pain management 
while minimizing drug abuse. Experimental and Clinical Psychopharmacology. 2008; 16(5): 400‐404.

© 2015 Millennium Health, LLC 28

Assessment of Addiction Risk

Measures for screening for addiction risk
o STAR/SISAP1

o CAGE AID2

o Opioid Risk Tool (Emerging Solutions in Pain)3

o SOAPP (see painedu.org)4

Psychiatric interview assessment of risk
o Chemical
o Psychiatric
o Social/familial
o Genetic
o Spiritual

1. Friedman R, Mehrotra D. Treating pain patients at risk: Evaluation of a screening tool in opioid‐treated pain patients with and without addiction. Pain Med. 2003; 4(2): 182‐5. 
2. Brown RL, Rounds LA. Conjoint screening questionnaires for alcohol and other drug abuse: Criterion validity in a primary care practice. Wisconsin Medical Journal. 1995; 94(3): 

135‐40. 
3. Webster LR. Predicting aberrant behaviors in opioid treated patients: Preliminary validation of the opioid risk tool. Pain Med. 2005; 6(6): 432‐42.
4. Akbik H, et al. Validation and Clinical Application of the Screener and Opioid Assessment for Patients with Pain (SOAPP). J Pain Symptom Manage. 2006; 32(3): 287‐93.

29© 2015 Millennium Health, LLC

How do Different Risk Measures Compare?

A recent study at a pain practice in Tennessee
o A retrospective study of discharged patients

o N=48

o Risk rating of each patient with all four measures:
o Clinical semi-structured interview by a psychologist
o DIRE (Belgrade et al, 2006)
o ORT (Webster and Webster, 2005)
o SOAPP (Butler et al, 2004)

“Medium” or “High” risk rating = Accurate prediction

This measure assesses sensitivity (not specificity)

Moore TM, et al. A comparison of common screening methods for predicting aberrant drug‐related behavior among patients 
receiving opioids for chronic pain management. Pain Med. 2009 Nov; 10(8): 1426‐33.

30© 2015 Millennium Health, LLC



Opioid Therapy, Pain, and Addiction at the Crossroads

© 2015 Millennium Health, LLC

Accuracy in Predicting DischargeAccuracy in Predicting Discharge
(Aberrant Drug(Aberrant Drug--related Behaviors)related Behaviors)

Measure % Accuracy Rate

Interview 77%

SOAPP 73%

ORT 45%

DIRE 17%

Moore TM, et al. A comparison of common screening methods for predicting aberrant drug‐related behavior among patients receiving 
opioids for chronic pain management. Pain Med. 2009 Nov; 10(8): 1426‐33.

31© 2015 Millennium Health, LLC

The Growth of The Growth of 
Prescription Monitoring ProgramsPrescription Monitoring Programs

The Alliance of States with Prescription Monitoring Programs. http://www.pmpalliance.org/content/data. Accessed February 28, 2013.

2003

•14 states had prescription 

drug monitoring programs

•36 states had no prescription 

monitoring programs

2012

•41 states had prescription 

drug monitoring programs

•9 states had no prescription 

monitoring programs

32© 2015 Millennium Health, LLC

Aberrant Behaviors Versus Aberrant Behaviors Versus 
Urine Toxicology TestingUrine Toxicology Testing

Urine 
Toxicology

Aberrant Behaviors

Yes No Total

Positive 10 (8%) 26 (21%) 36 (29%)

Negative 17 (14%) 69 (57%) 86 (71%)

Total 27 (22%) 95 (78%) 122

Katz N, Fancuillo GJ. Role of urine toxicology testing in management of chronic opioid therapy. Clin J Pain. 2002;18(4): S76‐S82.

53/122 (43%) of patients had “problems”
(positive urine screen or behavioral issues)

33© 2015 Millennium Health, LLC

Unexpected UDT ResultsUnexpected UDT Results
Chronic Opioid TherapyChronic Opioid Therapy

Michna E, Jamison RN, Pham LD, et al. Urine toxicology screening among chronic pain  patients on opioid therapy: frequency and 
predictability of abnormal findings. Clin J Pain 2007;23: 173‐9.

55%

10.2%

14.5%

17.6%

2.6%

Normal

Missing opioid

Additional drug

Illicit substance

Adulterated

34© 2015 Millennium Health, LLC

Teaching about Medication Teaching about Medication 
Storage and SharingStorage and Sharing

Sharing prescription
meds seen as safe
by “self-treaters”

Need to educate patients
about medication storage

New devices being developed
to help only the patient have
access and on a schedule
programmed by the MD or RN

National Family Partnership. MEDucation. Lock Your Meds website. http://www.lockyourmeds.org/meducation/. Accessed December 4, 2013.

35© 2015 Millennium Health, LLC

Substance Misuse Treatment for Substance Misuse Treatment for 
High Risk Chronic Pain Patients on High Risk Chronic Pain Patients on 
Opioid Therapy: A Randomized TrialOpioid Therapy: A Randomized Trial

© 2015 Millennium Health, LLC 36



Opioid Therapy, Pain, and Addiction at the Crossroads

© 2015 Millennium Health, LLC

Opioid Renewal ClinicOpioid Renewal Clinic

Wiedemer NL, et al. The opioid renewal clinic: A primary care, managed approach to opioid therapy in chronic pain patients at risk for 
substance abuse. Pain Medicine. 2007; 8(7): 573‐584.

Procedure

•Consult from PCP
•Eligibility

o Workup & pain dx
o Opioid Treatment

Agreement
o Baseline urine drug

test
•PCP CONTINUES TO BE
RESPONSIBLE TO
PRESCRIBE OPIOIDS

Strategy

•Opioid Treatment Agreement
o Second change agreement

•Frequent visits
•Prescribed opioids on short-term 
basis

o ie, weekly or bi-weekly
•Random UDT
•Pill counts
•Co-management with additional 
services

37© 2015 Millennium Health, LLC

Opioid Renewal ClinicOpioid Renewal Clinic
(n=171)

Wiedemer NL, et al. The opioid renewal clinic: A primary care, managed approach to opioid therapy in chronic pain patients at risk for 
substance abuse. Pain Medicine. 2007; 8(7): 573‐584.

Aberrant 
behavior 
resolved

45%

Self-
discharged 

38%

Referred for 
addiction 
treatment

13%

Consistently 
negative 

urines 4%
Aberrant 
behavior = 171

No aberrant 
behavior = 164

38© 2015 Millennium Health, LLC

NIDA Study: Adherence TherapyNIDA Study: Adherence Therapy
for Opioidfor Opioid--abusing Pain Patientsabusing Pain Patients

40 pain patients at 2 sites in Virginia and New York
o Evidence of opioid efficacy for diagnosis
o Greater than 6 month duration, constant, moderate-severe 

intensity (VAS greater than 7 despite daily opioids)
Substance abuse comorbidity

o Opioid abuse dependence, greater than 2 on “problems with 
pain meds”, no current substance dependence, and lifetime 
dependence or current abuse permissible

Psychiatric comorbidity
o No unstable major psychiatric disorders, current suicidal or 

homicidal ideation, or medication dose considerations
Medical comorbidity

o No unstable or severe medical conditions or planned surgery 
within study period; no meds that interact with methadone

Haller D, Acosta MC. Characteristics of pain patients with opioid‐use disorder. Psychosomatics. 2010 May‐Jun; 51(3): 257‐66.

39© 2015 Millennium Health, LLC

NIDA Study: Adherence Therapy for NIDA Study: Adherence Therapy for 
OpioidOpioid--abusing Pain Patientsabusing Pain Patients

Haller D, Acosta MC. Characteristics of pain patients with opioid‐use disorder. Psychosomatics. 2010 May‐Jun; 51(3): 257‐66.

9

7.1

4.8

0

2

4

6

8

10

Worst Typical Least

VA
S

 r
a

ti
n

g

Pain severity

7.6 7.2
8.5

7.9 8.4

40© 2015 Millennium Health, LLC

Trends in Opioid and Non-Opioid Use

For methadone, opioids, and 
oxycodone P < .01

Haller D. Adherence therapy for opioid abusing patients. 
“PROJECT PAIN.” NIDA (Grant #R01DA1369). Presented at 2006 CPDD Conference.

We Are All StakeholdersWe Are All Stakeholders

Patients

Professionals

Law enforcement

Media

3rd Party Payors

Passik SD, Heit H, Kirsh KL. Reality and responsibility: A commentary on the treatment of pain and suffering in a drug‐using society. 
Journal of Opioid Management. 2006; 2(3): 123‐7.

42© 2015 Millennium Health, LLC



Opioid Therapy, Pain, and Addiction at the Crossroads

© 2015 Millennium Health, LLC

33rdrd Party PayorsParty Payors

Joranson DE. Are health‐care reimbursement policies a barrier to acute and cancer pain management? J Pain Symptom Manage. 1994 
May; 9(4): 244‐253.

• Frequent visits

• Urine screens

• Psychological care

• Abuse deterrent opioids

• Less drug per prescription

43© 2015 Millennium Health, LLC

ConclusionsConclusions

44© 2015 Millennium Health, LLC



	  
	  
	  
	  
	  
	  

MINUTES	  OF	  A	  MEETING	  OF	  
THE	  PAIN	  STANDARDS	  TASK	  FORCE	  
CENTRAL	  OREGON	  HEALTH	  COUNCIL	  

October	  7,	  2015	  from	  7-‐8:00am	  
	  
Task	  Force	  Members	  Present	  (In-‐Person)	  
Kim	  Swanson,	  Chair	  (St.	  Charles	  Medical	  Group)	  
Gary	  Allen	  (Advantage	  Dental)	  
Rebeckah	  Berry	  (COHC)	  
Maria	  Hatcliffe	  (PacificSource)	  
Alison	  Little	  (PacificSource)	  
Sharity	  Ludwig	  (Advantage	  Dental)	  
Steve	  Mann	  (COIPA	  and	  High	  Lakes	  Healthcare)	  
Laura	  Pennavaria	  (La	  Pine	  Community	  Health	  Center)	  
Christine	  Pierson	  (Mosaic	  Medical)	  
Scott	  Safford	  (St.	  Charles	  Family	  Care)	  
Divya	  Sharma	  (Mosaic	  Medical	  and	  COIPA)	  
Rick	  Treleaven	  (BestCare	  Treatment	  Services)	  
Tom	  Watson	  (Rebound	  Physical	  Therapy)	  
	  	  
Guests	  Present	  	  
Paul	  Lewis,	  MD,	  MPH	  (call-‐in)	  
	  	  
Absent	  
Robert	  Andrews	  (Desert	  Orthopedics)	  
Wil	  Berry	  (Deschutes	  County	  Behavioral	  Health)	  
David	  Holloway	  (Bend	  Memorial	  Clinic)	  
Jessica	  LeBlanc	  (Mosaic	  Medical)	  
Jennifer	  Laughlin	  (St.	  Charles	  Health	  System)	  
Kyle	  Mills	  (Mosaic	  Medical)	  
Rob	  Ross	  (St.	  Charles	  Medical	  Group)	  
Hal	  Sexton	  (Deschutes	  County	  Behavioral	  Health)	  
Pam	  Tornay	  (Central	  Oregon	  Emergency	  Physicians)	  
Nikole	  Zogg	  (Advantage	  Dental)	  
Muriel	  DeLaVergne-‐Brown	  (Crook	  County	  Health	  Department)	  
Cyndi	  Kallstrom	  (Cascade	  Health	  Alliance)	  
Tina	  Patel	  (PacificSource)	  
	  
	  
	  



1. Introductions	  &	  Opening	  Remarks	  
	  
• Team	  members	  introduced	  themselves	  and	  their	  respective	  organizations	  

	  
2.	  	  Endorsement	  Letter	  Draft	  for	  Providers	  

	  
• The	  group	  reviewed	  the	  endorsement	  letter	  that	  will	  be	  presented	  to	  physicians	  for	  prescribing	  

guidelines	  and	  made	  appropriate	  edits.	  	  	  
	  
ACTION	  ITEM:	  Rebeckah	  will	  make	  final	  edits	  and	  place	  onto	  the	  copainguide.org	  website	  after	  final	  approval.	  
	  

• Dr.	  Pierson	  suggested	  sending	  it	  out	  via	  mail.	  Dr.	  Pennavaria	  added	  that	  Providers	  would	  likely	  open	  it	  
and	  not	  toss	  it.	  Dr.	  Sharma	  suggested	  putting	  “Action	  Required”	  on	  the	  envelope.	  

• The	  group	  approved	  a	  suggestion	  made	  by	  Dr.	  Swanson	  to	  list	  those	  that	  endorse	  on	  the	  website.	  
• Dr.	  Mann	  suggested	  testing	  the	  letter	  with	  smaller	  groups	  first.	  The	  group	  also	  agreed	  that	  it	  would	  be	  

beneficial	  to	  start	  getting	  letters	  signed	  and	  submitted	  to	  the	  COHC.	  
• The	  group	  agreed	  to	  include	  the	  Substance	  Use	  Disorder	  (SUD)	  Resource	  handout	  and	  the	  Controlled	  

Substance	  Agreement	  Tool	  with	  the	  letter.	  
	  

3.	  	  Partnering	  Press	  Release	  to	  Endorse	  120	  mg	  MED	  with	  Multnomah	  County	  and	  Other	  Communities	  
	  

• Paul	  Lewis,	  MD,	  MPH	  (Health	  Officer	  Multnomah	  County,	  Oregon	  and	  Tri-‐County	  Health	  Officer,	  
Clackamas,	  Multnomah,	  Washington	  Counties),	  joined	  the	  Task	  Force	  meeting	  by	  telephone	  for	  this	  
topic.	  

• Dr.	  Lewis	  is	  spearheading	  a	  joint	  effort	  with	  Dr.	  Labby	  related	  to	  safe	  prescribing	  practices.	  They	  
launched	  their	  efforts	  14	  months	  ago	  for	  safe	  opiate	  prescribing,	  monitoring,	  and	  education.	  They	  
landed	  on	  10	  recommendations	  informed	  by	  existing	  guidelines.	  These	  include	  dosage	  limits;	  not	  co-‐
prescribing	  with	  benzodiazepines;	  and,	  what	  was	  considered	  radical	  a	  year	  ago,	  co-‐prescribing	  
naloxone	  for	  patients	  on	  high	  dosages	  of	  opioids.	  They	  created	  a	  1-‐page	  document	  with	  a	  reference	  
appendix.	  Top	  hospital	  systems,	  CCO’s	  and	  independent	  clinics	  have	  endorsed	  this.	  

• Their	  group	  will	  be	  doing	  internal	  outreach	  work	  in	  October.	  51%	  are	  needed	  to	  speed	  a	  practice	  
change.	  Otherwise	  change	  can	  be	  glacial.	  

• He	  is	  inviting	  the	  Central	  OR	  PSTF	  to	  be	  included	  in	  a	  public	  announcement	  with	  a	  target	  date	  of	  
November	  2,	  2015.	  

• Dr.	  Pennavaria	  pointed	  out	  the	  larger	  group	  effort.	  She	  added	  that	  there	  is	  a	  mandate	  in	  Washington	  
and	  this	  self-‐created	  issue	  needs	  to	  be	  changed.	  

• Dr.	  Mann	  expressed	  concern	  that	  the	  group	  should	  not	  follow	  the	  tone	  of	  other	  groups	  or	  CCOs	  of	  a	  
policing	  approach,	  but	  rather	  promote	  a	  new	  paradigm	  that	  reduces	  harm.	  Dr.	  Lewis	  voiced	  that	  he	  
encourages	  a	  non-‐pharmacologic	  approach	  in	  regards	  to	  substance	  abuse	  treatment	  and	  wanted	  to	  
see	  public	  education	  with	  more	  widespread	  use	  of	  naloxone.	  He	  added	  that	  the	  community	  of	  
physicians	  needs	  to	  get	  ahead	  of	  this	  issue	  before	  legislation	  gets	  involved.	  Dr.	  Lewis	  left	  the	  meeting	  
at	  this	  time.	  

• Dr.	  Pennavaria	  added	  that	  partnering	  would	  translate	  to	  a	  lot	  more	  coverage.	  	  
• Dr.	  Swanson	  suggested	  spreading	  this	  initiative	  statewide.	  Dr.	  Sharma	  pointed	  out	  the	  need	  for	  balance	  

in	  partnering	  as	  not	  to	  dilute	  the	  work	  in	  Central	  Oregon.	  
• Dr.	  Mann	  suggested	  issuing	  a	  local	  press	  release	  to	  get	  ahead	  of	  the	  joint	  release.	  Dr.	  Little	  offered	  to	  

help	  with	  the	  press	  release	  by	  utilizing	  PS’s	  Communications	  Department.	  



• Rick	  Treleaven	  indicated	  that	  the	  bulletin	  is	  very	  informative	  and	  a	  great	  resource.	  He	  also	  asked	  the	  
group	  to	  consider	  the	  purpose	  of	  the	  press	  release	  and	  who	  the	  audience	  should	  be.	  

• Maria	  Hatcliffe	  suggested	  that	  OPB	  be	  included	  since	  there	  has	  been	  so	  much	  coverage	  already	  on	  this	  
topic	  and	  they	  could	  highlight	  the	  efforts	  in	  Central	  Oregon.	  

• Dr.	  Pierson	  asked	  if	  there	  are	  other	  groups	  not	  yet	  engaged	  and	  suggested	  getting	  them	  involved	  to	  
prevent	  catching	  anyone	  off	  guard	  with	  a	  press	  release.	  Dr.	  Swanson	  replied	  that	  Dr.	  Andrews,	  Dr.	  
Holloway,	  and	  The	  Center	  have	  all	  been	  contacted	  and	  meetings	  are	  scheduled	  with	  them.	  

• Dr.	  Pennavaria	  added	  that	  specialists	  really	  need	  to	  be	  involved.	  Dr.	  Sharma	  suggested	  targeting	  
smaller	  groups	  such	  as	  Patty	  Newman.	  Dr.	  Swanson	  and	  Dr.	  Mann	  confirmed	  that	  COIPA	  includes	  most	  
groups	  outside	  of	  SCMG.	  Dr.	  Watson	  suggested	  contacting	  neurosurgeons	  like	  Dr.	  Hadden.	  Dr.	  
Pennavaria	  noted	  that	  neurosurgeons	  are	  treating	  acutely	  and	  do	  not	  manage	  patients	  on	  long-‐term	  
opioids.	  

• Dr.	  Swanson	  confirmed	  that	  the	  group	  endorses	  collaboration	  with	  the	  broader	  press	  release	  in	  
November,	  while	  keeping	  Central	  Oregon’s	  identity	  and	  having	  a	  local	  press	  release	  before	  the	  
collaborative	  one.	  	  

	  
ACTION	  ITEMS:	  These	  items	  need	  to	  take	  place	  before	  October	  29th:	  

• Dr.	  Mann	  to	  contact	  Dr.	  Ford	  
• Other	  providers	  to	  contact	  Dr.	  Carroll,	  Dr.	  Malone,	  and	  Patty	  Newman,	  FNP	  
• Dr.	  Little	  will	  put	  Dr.	  Swanson	  in	  touch	  with	  PS	  Communications	  Dept.	  
• Press	  release	  must	  take	  place	  by	  Thursday,	  Oct.	  29,	  2015	  

	  
4. Task	  Force	  Updates	  &	  Discussion	  
	  

• Summit	  to	  Reduce	  Rx	  Abuse	  
o Rebeckah	  reported	  that	  there	  are	  75	  people	  enrolled	  and	  many	  are	  providers.	  	  
o Dr.	  Sharma	  suggested	  doing	  a	  Beta	  test	  for	  the	  endorsement	  letter	  at	  the	  Summit.	  
o Dr.	  Pennavaria	  and	  Dr.	  Swanson	  suggested	  having	  a	  drop	  box	  for	  them	  at	  the	  Summit.	  
o Dr.	  Pierson	  suggested	  giving	  providers	  an	  option	  to	  sign	  up	  for	  continuing	  educational	  

opportunities	  through	  the	  PSTF	  efforts.	  
• PDMP	  Data	  Analysis	  Workgroup	  

o Dr.	  Little	  reported	  that	  the	  group	  has	  met	  once	  and	  will	  be	  reconvening	  soon.	  
• December	  Endorsement	  Dinner	  

o Planning	  is	  underway.	  The	  committee	  will	  meet	  at	  the	  SCMC	  rooms	  to	  review	  setup.	  
• HERC	  Workgroup	  

o Dr.	  Pierson	  reported	  that	  resources	  to	  support	  the	  back	  pain	  coverage	  changes	  are	  being	  
considered.	  Namaspa	  Yoga	  &	  Massage	  Center	  has	  already	  expressed	  interest	  in	  participating.	  

• Performance	  Improvement	  Project	  (PIP)	  Update	  
o Maria	  Hatcliffe	  informed	  the	  group	  that	  OHA	  requires	  all	  CCO’s	  to	  engage	  in	  the	  new	  statewide	  PIP	  

on	  Opioid	  Management.	  OHA	  still	  needs	  to	  define	  the	  metric	  and	  the	  Aim	  statement,	  which	  should	  
take	  place	  on	  Monday,	  October	  12,	  2015.	  As	  PacificSource	  CQI	  Coordinator,	  Maria	  will	  oversee	  this	  
PIP	  and	  will	  work	  closely	  with	  the	  task	  force	  on	  barriers	  and	  additional	  interventions.	  Dr.	  Swanson	  
will	  attend	  the	  OHA	  Quality	  meeting	  on	  October	  12,	  which	  will	  include	  a	  Learning	  Collaborative	  on	  
this	  topic.	  

	  
6.	  Consent	  Agenda:	  Dr.	  Watson	  made	  a	  motion	  to	  approve	  the	  minutes	  dated	  September	  2,	  2015.	  	  Minutes	  
were	  unanimously	  approved.	  
	  




